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Marguerite McLean /o03':1S- If? 
From: Marguerite McLean 


Sent: Thursday. August 12. 20103:01 PM 


To: Dorothy Menasco 


Cc: Bob Casey; Beth Salak; Bob Trapp; Adam Teitzman; Curtis Williams; Diamond Williams; Ann Cole 


Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 090337-TX (Easy Telephone Services Company) 


New Docket 100375-TP has been established regarding ETC wireless designation for Easy 
Telephone Service Company; and DN 06662-10 has been moved from 090337-TX to 100375-TP. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 2:13 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Bob Casey; Beth Salak; Bob Trapp; Adam Teitzman; Curtis Williams; Marguerite McLean; Diamond Williams 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 090337-TX (Easy Telephone Services Company) 

We will set up a new docket per this e-mail, and will move DN 06662-10 from Docket 090337-TX to the newly created 
docket munber. I will advise of the new docket number as soon as it is set up. 

Marguerite, please follow-up on this. 

Thank you! 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 1:21 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Bob Casey; Beth Salak; Bob Trapp; Adam Teitzman; Curtis Williams 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 090337-TX (Easy Telephone Services Company) 

Please have a new docket establsihed, per this e-mail from Bob Casey. 

Thanks. Bob. 

From: Bob casey 
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 12:54 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Beth Salak; Bob Trapp; Bob casey; Adam Teitzman; Curtis Williams 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 090337-TX (Easy Telephone Services Company) 

Although the petitioner provided the docket number for the original ETC petition in its filing, this filing should 
be a new docket. The original petition requested ETC land/ine status which was granted. 

This docket requests ETC wireless designation. 

Thanks! 

Bob 
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From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 10:54 AM 
To: Bob Casey; Curtis Williams; Theresa Walsh; Carolyn Craig 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 090337-TX (Easy Telephone Services Company) 

DOCKET TITLE =Petition for designation as eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) by Easy 
Telephone, Inc. 
UTILITY NAME =Easy Telephone Services Company 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Easy Telephone (Smith) - Petition for supplemental authority; with attached Exh 
A. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 

file:IIL:\PSC\LI BRARY\FI LI NGS\ 10\06662-10 


Document ID = 06662-10 

Document Filed 08-11-10 


The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe 
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more 
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 
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